
Emiliano,

	

Upon	receiving	your	last	email,	I	was	confused	how	you	had	a	record	of
sending	that	to	me	and	I	didn’t.	I	looked	in	the	deleted	folder

and	there	it	was,	my	apologies.

As	for	your	recent	query,	yes,	I	looked,	nothing	on	record.

	

Captain	Paul	Hamilton

	

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	March	4,	2020	12:52	PM
To:	Paul	Hamilton
Subject:	RE:	Response	to	Amazon/Ring	Police	Partnership	inquiry

	

Thank	you.	

	

Did	you	ask	the	Police	Department	to	see	if	they	received	solicitations
from	any	of	the	companies	we	mention	in	the	request?

	

Thanks!

	

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

Technology	for	Liberty	Policy	Counsel

	

	

From:	Paul	Hamilton	[mailto:paul.hamilton@cityofeverett.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	March	4,	2020	12:50	PM

From Paul	Hamilton	<paul.hamilton@cityofeverett.org>
Subject RE:	Response	to	Amazon/Ring	Police	Partnership	inquiry

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	4	Mar	2020	17:59:46	+0000



To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
Subject:	RE:	Response	to	Amazon/Ring	Police	Partnership	inquiry

	

Mr.	Emilian	Falcon,

	

I’m	taking	at	face	value	that	you	had	sent	a	copy	of	your	request
somewhere	in	the	City,	so	with	that	in	mind	I

am	sending	you	an	immediate	response	to	your	request.

If	there	is	anything	else	I	can	do	for	you	and/or	your	agency	please
feel	free	to	reach	out.

	

Captain	Paul	Hamilton

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	March	4,	2020	12:26	PM
To:	Paul	Hamilton
Subject:	RE:	Response	to	Amazon/Ring	Police	Partnership	inquiry

	

Hello	Paul,

	

Thank	you	for	the	email.	I	am	not	sure	why	you	are	forwarding	me	this
answer	to	a	request	we	made	last	year.	I	was	following	up	with	the
request	we	sent	on	February	14.	Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

Emiliano

-----

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

Technology	for	Liberty	Policy	Counsel

	

	

From:	Paul	Hamilton	[mailto:paul.hamilton@cityofeverett.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	3,	2020	5:58	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Subject:	FW:	Response	to	Amazon/Ring	Police	Partnership	inquiry

	

	

	



From:	Emiliano	Falcon	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	August	6,	2019	1:01	PM
To:	Paul	Hamilton
Subject:	RE:	Response	to	Amazon/Ring	Police	Partnership	inquiry

	

Thank	you	so	much.

	

-----

Emiliano	Falcon

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

Technology	and	Civil	Liberties	Policy	Counsel

	

	

From:	Paul	Hamilton	[mailto:paul.hamilton@cityofeverett.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	August	6,	2019	12:43	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon		>
Subject:	RE:	Response	to	Amazon/Ring	Police	Partnership	inquiry

	

Emiliano,

	

Yes,	nothing	there.

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	August	6,	2019	11:53	AM
To:	Paul	Hamilton
Subject:	RE:	Response	to	Amazon/Ring	Police	Partnership	inquiry

	

Hello,

	

Thank	you	for	your	answer.	Did	you	search	emails	to	see	if	Amazon,	or
any	Amazon	employee	or	agent,	tried	to	contact	or	solicit	you	or	any
member	of	the	police	department?

	

Thank	you	very	much.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	



	

-----

Emiliano	Falcon

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

Technology	and	Civil	Liberties	Policy	Counsel

	

	

From:	Paul	Hamilton	[mailto:paul.hamilton@cityofeverett.org]	
Sent:	Tuesday,	August	6,	2019	11:43	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon		>
Subject:	Response	to	Amazon/Ring	Police	Partnership	inquiry

	

Mr.	Emiliano	Falcon,

	

Attached	you	will	find	the	response	to	your	inquiry	regarding	an
Amazon/Ring/Police	partnership.

If	there	is	anything	else	I	can	do	to	assist	you,	please	don’t	hesitate
to	ask.

	

Captain	Paul	Hamilton

Support	Services	Division

Everett	Police	Department	


